NOTICE OF MEETING

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY PLANNING, RESOURCES, AGRICULTURE AND EXTENSION COMMITTEE

January 23, 2024

3:00 PM

Extension Sheboygan County Office UW-Green Bay – Sheboygan Campus 5 University Drive Sheboygan, WI 53081 Room 5024

Remote Access:

(312) 626-6799

Meeting ID: 361 682 8435 #

Passcode: 369275

https://uwmadison.zoom.us/j/3616828435?pwd=M2NRUGRJM0tlaEhqaC8zM2NsQnZ5QT09

* AGENDA*

Call to Order

Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law

Approval of November 28, 2023 Minutes

Correspondence

Register of Deeds-

Consideration to exceed midpoint salary for promotion purposes

Update on office status and December/January sales

Planning & Conservation-

Presentation on Recent Regenerative Grazing Conference

Extension-

Area Extension Director Report

(This report is summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Planning, Resources, Agriculture and Extension Committee unless it is a specific item on the agenda.)

Kevin Struck Community Development Educator Report

(This report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Planning, Resources, Agriculture and Extension Committee unless it is a specific item on the agenda.)

Consideration and Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings/Functions

Travel Reports on Meetings/Functions Attended by Committee Members

Review and Approve Vouchers

Adjournment

Next scheduled meetings: February 13, 2024 at 3:00 PM (Planning & Conservation Focus)

February 27, 2024 at 3:00 PM (Extension Focus)

Prepared by:

Tammy Zorn Keith Abler Recording Secretary Committee Chairperson

NOTE: Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate should contact the Extension Department at 920/459-5900 prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.

A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this meeting to listen, observe and participate. If a majority of any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting.

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY PLANNING, RESOURCES, AGRICULTURE & EXTENSION COMMITTEE MINUTES

Sheboygan County UW-Extension Office
5 University Drive
Sheboygan, WI
Room 5024
and
Remote

November 28, 2023 Called to Order: 3:02 PM Adjourned: 3:29 PM

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Keith Abler, Supervisor Rebecca Clarke,

Supervisor Paul Gruber, Supervisor Henry Nelson, Supervisor John Nelson, Ag Community Member Stan

Lammers

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Jayna Hintz, Tammy Zorn, Sarah Tarjeson, David Huenink

Chairperson Abler called the meeting to order at 3:02 PM and verified the meeting notice had been posted on November 22, 2023 at 12:30 PM and the meeting complied with the Wisconsin Open Meeting Law.

Supervisor Henry Nelson moved to approve the September 26, 2023 minutes. Motion supported by Stan Lammers. Motion carried unanimously.

Correspondence: None.

Extension-

Consideration of 3rd Quarter Variance Report. Jayna Hintz presented the variance report. Supervisor Gruber moved to approve the variance. Motion seconded by Supervisor John Nelson. Motion carried with no opposition.

October Extension Impact Report. Jayna Hintz gave an overview of the October Impact Report and answered questions.

Area Extension Director Report. Jayna Hintz reported on the Rhine Well Water Testing Educational Presentation and shared that the Marketing Specialist is working with the Regional Dairy and Crops Educators on the Regional Ag website.

Sarah Tarjeson 4-H Youth Development Educator Report. Sarah Tarjeson shared about different programs and projects she worked on this Fall.

Consideration and Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings/Functions. Supervisor Henry Nelson moved to approve attendance and per diem for Supervisor John Nelson to attend the Soil Health Day at Camp Y-Koda on December 12. Supervisor Clarke seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Travel Report and Report of Meetings and Functions Attended. None.

Review and Approve Vouchers. Stan Lammers moved to approve the vouchers. Supervisor Gruber seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Supervisor Gruber moved to adjourn the meeting. Supervisor Henry Nelson seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 3:29 PM.

Next meeting (Planning & Conservation Focus) is scheduled for December 12, 2023 at 3:00 PM.

Tammy Zorn Recording Secretary John Nelson Committee Secretary



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

Ellen R Schleicher Register of Deeds Amanda Drossel Walloch
Office Supervisor

January 15, 2024

TO: Members of the Planning, Resources, Education and Agricultural Committee; Members of Human Resources Committee

FROM: Ellen R. Schleicher, Register of Deeds

RE: Consideration of promotion above the mid-point.

The Register of Deeds office has experienced some recent retirements. As we work to backfill those positions we recognize that the new employees will need someone they can rely on to assist them in successfully transitioning into the office, as such we are recommending that Sue VanEss-Behr be promoted to the newly created position of Accounting Associate.

In this role Sue will have formal responsibility for mentoring new to role employees as well as auditing the work of others in the department. Sue is a long tenured employee, her current pay rate without these responsibilities would place her near or above the midpoint, this action will allow us to compensate Sue for the additional responsibilities with a modest 5% increase.

Keith Abler, Chairperson P.R.E.A. Committee

Edward J. Procek, Chairperson Human Resources Committee

Cc: Dave Loomis, Human Resources Department



AGRICULTURE



If it happens on a farm or in a field, the Extension Institute of Agriculture works with you to achieve better results. Our innovative dairy management programs range from genetics to farm and business management. Extension researchers work hand-in-hand with row crop, forage and fresh produce growers to provide best practices for every aspect of the growing phase. We also advise communities on using sustainable practices to create inviting spaces free from invasive species.

Dairy

Tina Kohlman, Regional Dairy Educator

- A Dairy-Forage Day Meeting in collaboration with local Forage Council and Midwest Forage
 Association for dairy farmers, herd managers, crop managers, agronomists, nutritionists, and
 other agriculture service providers, where participants learned about dairy markets and policy;
 optimizing cover crops strategies to optimize forage, soil, and water quality goals; forage quality
 from field to the feed bunk; and impact of copper sulfate footbath use on WI soil, manure, and
 forage copper concentrations to improve farm business viability, environmental sustainability, and
 animal welfare.
- A presentation for dairy farmers, herd managers, crop managers, agronomists, nutritionists, and other allied ag professionals, where they learned the impact of copper sulfate footbaths on WI manure, soil, and forage copper concentrations to improve business viability, economic sustainability, and food safety through animal welfare.
- A webinar for dairy owner/operators, herds managers and employees, and agribusiness professionals where they learned how to rethink employee training and onboarding and interactively train employees to move cattle to improve farm business viability, environmental sustainability, and food safety while maintaining animal welfare and wellbeing.

Crops

Liz Gartman, Regional Crops Educator

- A program for Sheboygan county land owners and agriculture producers where attendees learned about the agronomic lessons from the dry summer of 2023 and what soil management practices may help improve crop resiliency in extreme weather year. The goal of this activity is to improve awareness of the benefits of soil health practices and methods for implementing them.
- A dairy production newsletter for farmers, managers, employees and agribusiness professionals
 that provides the reader an introduction to upcoming UW Madison Division of Extension
 Programming including the Regional Ag Day and Dairy Heifer Grazing listening sessions. This
 newsletter provides timely updates on Extension recommendations, events and industry news.
- Planning for a Regional Ag Day program for farmers, agronomists, nutritionists and other
 agriculture professionals in collaboration with the Cedar Creek Farmers in Washington county.
 The goal is to provide timely livestock, dairy and crop production and marketing updates to
 producers so they can make informed animal and crop management decisions in 2024.



YOUTH DEVELOPMENT



Positive Youth Development prepares the youth of today to become the effective, empathetic adults of tomorrow. Our research-based youth enrichment programs like teens in governance build youth and adult capacity and partnerships that help both sides grow. 4-H clubs, camps and after-school programs give young people the handson experiences they need to develop an understanding of themselves and the world.

4-HSarah Tarjeson, 4-H Youth Development Educator

- Development and implementation of a process to award \$8,000 in grants to 4-H groups who are providing innovative educational opportunities to the youth of Sheboygan County.
- An in-person training for 4-H Club Organizational Leaders to increase their knowledge of available resources, working with varied learning styles of youth and increasing their ability to support youth in partnership with adults.
 - In a post-experience evaluation, participants were asked to rate if they can identify several Core Values of the 4-H Program; 3 were undecided and 35 said "Yes".
 - "I had fun! It was nice to talk to someone about sunshine!
 - "I loved it! I learned that we should have a notebook, binder, etc for secretary"
 - "Thank you for providing info about trips (would like more about awards too!) Very helpful and informative."
 - "Thank you for the calendar of opportunities"
- An in-person training for 4-H Youth Club Officers to increase knowledge of their officer position and leadership skills to be applied to their club leadership experience throughout the year.
- Distributed a monthly newsletter starting in January throughout the year geared for New or 1st Year 4-H Families to introduce various components of the 4-H Youth Development Program, develop a sense of belonging to our organization and build confidence in parents and members as they participate in club and project opportunities.



FOOD SECURITY, HEALTHY EATING, AND HEALTHY LIVING



FoodWlse advances healthy eating habits, active lifestyles and healthy community environments for families with limited incomes through nutrition education at the individual, community and systems levels. FoodWlse reaches individuals and families through local community partners by providing nutrition classes in-person and virtually, indirect education (newsletters, etc.), and social media/marketing. FoodWlse is an obesity prevention program that addresses policy, system and environmental changes through local and state public health efforts.

FoodWlse is federally funded by the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program-Education (SNAP-Ed) and the Expanded Food and Nutrition Education Program (EFNEP).

Amanda Miller, FoodWIse Coordinator

- New partnership with the Grant Elementary afterschool program to provide nutrition education classes to the Kindergarten through 2nd grade groups and the 3rd through 5th grade groups using the Read for Health curriculum. The goal of the classes is to introduce healthy foods and to encourage trying new foods through taste tests.
- New partnership with the Hmong Mutual Assistance Association (HMAA) to support their newly developed community meal site by both providing resources on how HMAA volunteers can serve healthier meals and by providing nutrition education classes to meal site recipients. The goal is to address food insecurity among the Hmong community in Sheboygan County.
- Providing expertise and consultation on the most recent community health assessment and community health improvement process, including conducting key informant interviews and developing the needs assessment. The purpose of this project is to help the local health department identify the most pressing health needs in Sheboygan County.

HUMAN DEVELOPMENT AND RELATIONSHIPS



The Extension Institute of **Human Development & Relationships** provides the tools Wisconsinites need to thrive as well-rounded, capable individuals and families. We support families in caring for each other in ways that promote growth and understanding. Our programs promote aging-friendly communities, coach effective parents and help families put technology, mindfulness and financial awareness to use.

Alicia Utke-Becher, Human Development & Relationship Educator

 A Money Smart Wisconsin meeting for financial institutions and community agencies convened to plan financial activities and events for the 2024 financial awareness campaign. The goal is to improve the financial capability of community members.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT



Community Development provides educational programming to assist leaders, communities, and organizations realize their full potential. We work with communities to build the vitality that enhances their quality of life and enriches the lives of their residents. We educate in leadership development, organizational development, food systems, community economic development, local government education and much more. In short, the Community Development Institute plants and cultivates the seeds for thriving communities and organizations.

Kevin Struck, Community Development Educator

- In an effort to reach a broader audience for input regarding the future of the Cascade mill pond, dam, park, and Nichols Creek, the Village asked Kevin to create a two-page fact sheet and an online opinion survey as a follow-up to a paper survey that had been filled out by 37 attendees at a recent Open House. An invitation to the online survey, along with a fact sheet describing three alternatives, was mailed to about 300 addresses within the Village. A total of 54 respondents took the survey, and the results clearly confirmed the findings of the previous survey. The Village Board drew heavily on the survey results during a lengthy discussion at its December meeting and ultimately voted in favor of a feasibility study for the top-ranked alternative.
- The Plymouth Review (circ. 5,984) published in its December 1, 2023 edition an article Kevin wrote summarizing the results of the recent well water testing program he had conducted in the Town of Rhine. In addition to sharing the results, the article encouraged rural well owners to periodically test their water. Contact information was included for the state certified lab at UW-Stevens Point where UW-Extension funds a groundwater specialist position. Kevin has used this lab for all 15 of the testing programs he has conducted since 2011.

Sarah Tarjeson

Kevin Struck
Community Development Educator

Alicia Utke-Becher Human Development & Relationships Educator Tina Kohlman

Liz Gartman
Regional Crops Educator

Amanda Miller FoodWlse Coordinator

Janeth Orozco
FoodWise Educator

Jayna Hintz

Area Extension Director

Tammy Zorn
Support Staff

Emily Jensen Support Staff

Cassi Worster

Area Marketing Specialis